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PETROLEUM PRODUCTS
TEXACO INC.

DRAWER 728
August 24, 1971 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

Mr. L. A. Clements

0i1 Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Packer Leakage Tests
Dear Sir:

In reference to your letter dated August 12, 1971
requesting pressure recordings from Texaco's A.H. Blinebry Federal
(NCT-1) Well No. 14, this is to advise that the subject well is
no longer a multiple completion. Both of the lower zones have
been abandoned with plugs and cement. The upper zone is being
held shut-in pending review of possible stimulation. The Drinkard
was abandoned by setting a Baker Model 'DR' plug in the Model 'D'
packer at 6450'. The plug was capped with 18 feet of sand and
10 feet of hydromite. The Tubb (0i1) zone was abandoned by setting
a cast iron bridge plug at 5420' and dumping 10 feet of hydromite
on the bridge plug.

Attached for your information is a diagrammatic
sketch of the subject well.

Yours very truly,

Ve hasae g,

W. E. Morgan
District Superintendent

ELW/CPC-BH
Attachment
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